
1

Pravina Attwala

Subject: FW: [External] File A160/23

 

From:  
Sent: January‐31‐24 9:27 AM 
To: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] File A160/23 
 

  
Good Morning, 
 
I am wriƟng with concerns regarding file A160/23 at 7611 Pine Valley Dr. Bldg A.  
 
There are already parking issues and I feel this would increase the parking lot traffic immensely. We just do not have 
that space.  
 
Thank you, 
Daniela  
 

 

Daniela Hofmann 
Clinic Director 
Freedom Medi‐Spa 
  
a: 2-7611 Pine Valley Dr.
  

 
 

 
 

  CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any links or 
attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the Phish Alert Button.  


